

Re: TB note

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 11:51:46 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 10, 2016, at 11:44 AM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Response from Carolyn :

It really means without providing some benefit to those who are paying. In other words, shifting costs alone without more creates legal risk.

I agree that this could be clearer but this language was highly brokered and has been used for a couple of weeks so we are stuck with it at this point.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 11:32 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB note

Ok to share.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB note

They added this:

"Shifting costs to some consumers to lower rates for others without more carries the risk that the charge would be characterized as an unconstitutional tax. "

Consistent with cab sub.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 11:11 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB note

6 or 5 -- seems like wording in ICI is missing something after "more"?

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 10, 2016, at 11:08 AM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Legal made edit to page 5. Ok to share?

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB note

Ok to share. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 10:49 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: TB note

Deputy,
Attached are edits to the TB note for review. Ok to share with MO?
Keley

<RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v9A (ENE MOand PO edits) ESP SNAP CSD v2.docx>